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"'a'IIda Sanders J%-1I-06J.3-ij>f- W /l Do01-G<J 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 2:31 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Devlin Higgins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/412011 2:27:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110004-GU 
Filename 1Path: 110004.Final Order.jsc.doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY 

AMOUNTS AND ESTABLISHING CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTORS FOR 


THE PERIOD JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 


NOTE: This final order can be issued on Monday, November 7, 2011, per Jennifer. 

Shalonda Hopkins o 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 'I 

Tel: (850) 413-6630 1 




I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110004 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources,com No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation tgeoffroy@cfgas,com No 
Gunster Law Firm (J OKeatin~) BKeating@gunster,com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel.charles@leg,state,fl.us No 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company. Inc, GU610 andy@stioegas,com No 

Printed on 111712011 at 4:26:10 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 482890) 


Attachments: 08191-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11/7/2011 
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lIIIatllda Sanders Pg,c - t \ ... D6"VO - PHo - G1J I/PO{)'f ~ (j:cJ 

From: Shalonda Hopkins I-{"' L"C,....·'I /r­e: Cl VtSent: Tuesday, October 25,20113:38 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 11 OCT 25 PH 3: 43 

Date and Time: 10/25/20113:37:00 PM CO/1NISSiON
Docket Number: 110004-GU CLER/{Filename 1Path: 110004. Prehearing Order.jsc.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 

Signed by Commissioner Ronald A. Brise' 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Jennifer Crawford (GCl). 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II FIry-eiJ - {'/ 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 'ff1A'1 L e--o ­Tel: (850) 413·6630 

t /Vl.Itf L~' 7 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110004 


~~, 

ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME 

--t-I:-:COMMISSIO:-; 

DIRECTORY 

I 
! mwilliam@aglresources.com 

.~~.. 


Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

Florida City Gas 

tgeof'froy@cfgas.com I~~ 
r--ounster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com 

Macfarlane Law Firm (102 aw@)macfar.com 
~" 


Messer Law Firm PO) 
 nhortonrallawfla.com 
[J5ffice of Public Counsel (lOe) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 


St. Joe Natural Q~s Company, Inc. 
 GU610 andy@)stjoegas.com 

Printed on 1012512011 at 6:05:50 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 554585) 


Attachments: 07830-11.pdf 


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

10/2512011 


---~~-~" --------- ­



1 eLK OHic;al Filing ****9127/2011 3:04 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27,2011 2:52 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; 

Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/27/2011 2:44:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI, 110002-EG, 110003-GU, 110004-GU, 110007·EI 
Filename 1Path: 11 0001.02.03.04.07.COM-NOT -HRG & PREHRG.mcb.doc 

Prehearing/Hearing
Notice TY~~~V 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 


DOCKET NO. 110001-EI 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


DOCKET NO. 110002-EG 

Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 
 ktJ\! 33; &;

C:
• 
U1.DOCKET NO. 110003-GU • 'f pJ a..... ,....-c; 

Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 
, & g [JIl' 

110004-GU 

Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 


110007-EI 

Environmental cost recovery clause, 


To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha Brown (GCl). 
1. if J 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II I J L1 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 11 if
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


Allsolar Service Com an 
Ausley & McMullen 
Ausle & McMullen 
Ausle & McMullen 

! 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY EMAILi::1PANY 'l

NAME CODE ADDRESSI 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
~unty~'_::--_-;:-c:-:-_-;-;---=--:--_______ 

LQandler, Lang & Haswell, P't\C'-'---------t-~.~~.---~~~~~~~~~~~~-----.!C..-----._I_~:."~-~--...__I 
Lfity Clerk, City of North Port .-:-________+_____~ -!f--:-'-;.;.;..,-O:--::-"""-'-~---'---.>..;..-"-'-'-'''-----------_f-c.:..::----.-.-~I 
~City Manager, City of Chattahoochee 
:Sity Manager, City of Gainesville 
~.~C~it~o~f~L~ee~s~b~urIJ.L_____________-+_---:!E~M~8\)68~_+~~~~~~~~~~~___.-:.:.____-+~~____ 
i City of Marianna 
I City of Tallahassee 
~City of Tallahassee, Electric 0 erations 

Clerk of Court, St. Johns Count 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier Coun~_____+ ______..-+-.::..::.-,:,-~-;-,,--~,,-,;;~,,--:-:;..;..:.~.:..;;.c';':""________-+-7:-=""_'~'_'__.--1 

___~~~~~~~~~~~_________.__.~~~-----~ 
I Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden 

Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 

cao@co.hernando.fl.us 

_______+:=:.:.:;.:.=~:.;;;c;:;=_::.:::::c::L:.:.:;;;!;;..ov"---------.----1"""":':,,='--------_l 
lev ·boccfalcircuit8.or 


Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
 Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com 
Count ' 

C~r~BoardofCounryCommis~oncr~MarionCou~~~~____~~r~o~b~ert~~~or~a~k~cr~@~m~a~ri~o~n~c~ou~n~t~~.~~~~_~~____-+-~~_~~.~~ 

Clerk, Board of Count ' Commissioners, Monroe Count' hancock@monroe-clerk.com 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org 


f County 


Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte Count 

ClcrkofilieCireuitCou~Ind~nR~crCoun~___~____. 

I Clerk. Board of Coun1:y Commissioners, Bay County 

i Coun 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners,,-, -=L~e.:::on::....::C:.;:o:.:u:.::n~t.~'_+-
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County 

. Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
: Coun~-:--::-::o--_--=-_-.,.--:- ~~,.,.,-~__~_+-_~_~~_+--:-__-:=--:--:-:-~________~___~-I-__.~.. __.~ 
I Clerk, Board of Count Commissioners, Pinellas Cou~nCLtY-i-______-+-.;:c;.:,;h;::;au;;;;m=an::.@=rp'-';in:.:,e:.:i.::.:;la;;;;,s;;..co:..;u:::;:n:-:ty.c;.:..=o.:.;rg"--__.",.-_____---Jr-:-Y::-e;s:.._~. __._~-I 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter Count' cou.!l1:ycommissioners@sumtercount fl. ov Yes 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

I River Cou --1 
L.f.Qllllt Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us ___~___-t_Y~es::......-_-----j 
. Counry Mana er/Clerk, Volusia Coun . dinneen awo.volusia.fl. us Yes 

Energy & Utilities Subcommittee t-- cochran.keatjng@mYfloridahouse:c..'"'go::...v'--______-rY~e;;..s======----1 
r-i-::F,.,..ed-e,-'T.....a;....1E==x==e:....:c:...;.u~tic..v.::.e.::.A=.g,il.:e~n.;..c::..:ie.;:;.s..>.(.:..1;.;1b"')'--______~ t--~_. __ n..... af._____...cI-k7ar.......;.en-. w--:h::-it_e-"'@"'-).<.y.....da...,1--I......__m_il'--__________r-:-N=...o.~_._._._ 


Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) I~moore@ecoconsult.com No 
,.....:=:F,:.:lo::..:.r;.:,;id:.:a:..:C=-i~t~y'_':G:.::a::::s-_-_~-----~~-~ 1---:-::-:=-=--_-'-'...:;m:.:,w:.:.:.:i1771i;::;am=::(cya Iresources.com No 
~F,.,..lo-r-;-id7'a-:C=_i:_'ty':-:-G-as--::-c:~-_c~~=-:---::--~-~. T GU602 mwilliam(cyaglresources.com 

I 

Yes 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation I: I 

tgeoffroy@cfgas.cQ.~ _______.____-,-N:..:.::o__ 

Printed on 9127/2011 at 448:28 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION~~---lr 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES I 

--------------------------------------r-~--------~----·~------------------------~----.---7A~DD=RESS~ 
INEMAILf PAR" COMPANY 

I MASTERADDRESSCODE 
I COMMISSIONI NAME 

I 
tgeoffroy((i)cfgas.com I YesFlorida DIvision of Chesapeake UtilIties COf29ration GU616 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com I Yes I 

mhershel@feca.com Yes I1Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) ~v_k~a~u_fm~a_n~@~;k~a~g~m_Ia_w_.~co~m~___________________ t.~N~lo~___-~~~_-J 

I ---iFlonda Power & Light Company ken.rubm@ipLcom No 
Fl 'd P & I' h C on a ower ~lgl t ompany 
Florida Power & Light Com~any 

I~ Florida Power & Light Compani: 
Florida Power & Li~ht ComEani: 
florida Power & Light Company (11 a) 
Florida Power & Light Companv (11 b) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Public Utilities Com~ 

I Florida Public Utilities ComEani: 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Public Utilities ComEanl;: • Indiantown Division 
Florida Reliability Coordinatinll. Council, Inc. 
Florida Retail Federation (1 OGardner) 

I Florida Solar Energi: Industries Association (I I) 
i Gaincsville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville 

General Electric Company 
, Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) 

Gulf Power Company 
_Gulf Power Comeanv 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
Gulf Power Coml'anl: (32 
Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) 

i Gunster, Yoakley& Stewart, P.A. 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
Holland & Knight 
Hoppin!LLaw Firm (lOt 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
Keys Energy Services 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Macfarlane Law Firm (l0l 
Mayor, Citv of Alachua 
Mayor. City ofAnna Maria 
Mayor. City of Apalachicola 
Mayor. City of Belleair Beach 
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs 
Mayor, City of Belleview 
Mayor, City of Bowling Green 
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach 

j\IIayor, City of Brooksville 
~yor, Cit:L0fCallaway 
Mayor, City of Cape CUlla,,-,,,, 

J-iayor, City of Chietland 
Mayor, City of Clermont 
Mayor, City of Cocoa 

. Mayor. City of Cocoa Beach 
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek 

i Mayor, City of Daytona Beach 
Mayor, City of Eustis 

i 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

i 

I 

EI802 

EI803 
GU603 
GU606 

EM858 

E1804 

EM864 
EC908 

BAd ((i)f1 1 Y.=:jI ryan. n erson~2 P .com 
I es ---. 

John.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
nanci.nesmith@fpl.com I Yes .­
ken.hoffman@fpl.com I Yes -­
John.Butler@!El.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
l~'" y,u.;.:fgas.com i No 
t)o\<o~ y(aJcfgas.com I No 

.1 tgeoffrol:@cfgas.com Yes 
I tgeoffroy((iJflJuc.com Yes 

,,­
"­tgeoffr0l:@fEuc.com Yes 
~-

I abrown@frcc,com IYes .~--

I schef((iJgbwlegaLcom No 
Bruce@FlaSEIAorg 

-­
• No 

mcneillsl@gru.com .. Yes 
I david l.swanson~ge.com I Yes 

._­

• p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No 
-­

rgliving(alsouthemco,com Yes 
sdriteno@southemco.com Yes 
sdriteno((i)southemco.com I No 
sdriteno@southemco.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
mfeil(aJgunster.com Yes 
bkeatinofn)''''MtPLcom Yes 

! bruce.may@hklaw,com . Yes 
J:;~erko@h8s1aw ,cam No 
vkaufman(aJkagmlaw,com No 
jmoYle-@kagmlaw.com I Yes 
dale.finigan@kel:senergy.com Yes 
frank.cain(allcec.net Yes 
aw@macfar.com I No 
commissionerstWcityofalachua.com ! Yes 
ammaYUI@l-IlYUli:UlIIClmaria.com I Yes 
apalach iPI)1l'0)gtcom. net Yes 
nmccollum@\;IlY"+\" ,1 , llv".:h.com Yes 
carbutir Ip"irbluffs-fo.gov Xes 
."UUll" :(albelleviewfl.org Yes 

Ilnlink.net Yes 
info@city,lfb,auv,ltonbeach.com Yes. 
jbernardini@cityofL vu,,~v iIle.us Yes 
may~ '~... 'l'ufcal1away.com Yes 
ccan"'{'~n"vpr~ U}cfl.rr.com , Yes 
cityhall((iJchieflandfla.com ! Yes 
iw"" <o'J(a;l.l<O'IIIVlIllI.Or!L Yes 
jclarki 0rg Yes 
citycler",.!-'}'-11YV. :h.com Yes 
btool, J~ I utcreek. net Yes 

I ritchey, .us Yes 
ustis.org Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


'~--..-----------------,~-------r-------------------"---A-'D'-'D-R~ECO-SSCC-> 

IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Mayor, City of Everglades Cjt~ 
Mayor, City of Freeport 

~a~or. Cit~ of Fruitland Park 
Ma~or, Citv ofFt. Meade 
Ma~or, Cit~ of Ft. Myers 
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary 

.!.\iayor, City of Groveland 
Mayor1 Cit~ of Hawthorne 
Mavor, City of Holly Hill 

, Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach 
~ayor, City of Jacob City 

Mayor, City of Key West 
I Mayor, City of Keystone Heig!1ts 

Mayor, City of Labelle 
Mayor, CityofLake City 

: Mayor, City ofLake Wales 
Mayor, City of Madeira Bcach 

! Mayor, City of Margate 
c 

Mayor, City of Mascotte 
Mayor, City of Melbourne 
Mayor, City of Milton 
Mayor, City of Monticello 

, Mayor, City of Mount Dora 
~laYOr, City of Naples 
Ma~or, Cit~ ofNe~tune Beach 

" Mayor, City of Niceville 
, Mayor, Citl: of Ocala 
[ Mayor, City of Okeechobee 

Mayor, Ci~ of Ormond Beach 
I Mayor, City of Palm Bay 
~a~or, City of Palmetto 
Mayor, Citv of Perry 
Mayor, City of Port Orangc 
Mayor, City of Port St. Joe 
Ma~'Or, City of Port St. Lucie 
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda 

~ Mayor, City of Rockledge 
i Mayor, Citl' of Satcllite Beach 
I Ma~or, City of Sebastian 
LMayor, CitL.CJLSo~choppy 
I Mayor, City of Tallahassee 

Mayor, City of Valparaiso 
Mayor. City of Waldo 
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee 
Mayor, City of Wildwood 
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek 
Mayor, Town of Bell 
Mayor, Town of Cross City 
Mayor. Town of Esto 

I Mayor. Town of Glen Ridge 
Mayor. Town of Hastings 

. Mayor, Town of Havana 
Mayor. Town of Horseshoe ~ch 
Mayor, Town of HyIJ.<l!uxo 

I 
dsmallwood(U}cityofeverglades.org 
mayor@freeportflorida,gov 
fruitlnd@atlantic,net 
maurnls(alaol.com 
mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers,com 
glenstmary@nefcom.net 
Richard.Smith@groveland-fl.gov 
cityhall\'tVcityofhawthorne,net 
mayorialhollyhillflorg 
info@IRBcity,com 

, jacobcity@wfeca.net 
mayor@keywestcity.com 
city@keystoneheights.us 
mayor@citylabelle.com 
witts(Wlcfla,com 
jvansickle@ci!X0flakewales.com 

I pshontz(Q?madeirabeachfl.goY 
cityclerk@margatefl,com 
felix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.com 

• cityha)ltflim"lbourneflorida.org 
mayorg75@aol.com 
eanderson@mymonticello.net 
citymgr@cLmount-dora.fl.us 
mayor@naplesgov.com 
hpruette@neptune-beach,com 
admin@niceyille.org 
rewers(alocalaflorg 
kbarnes@citvofokeechobee.com 
costello@ormondbeach.org 
palmbay@palmbayflorida.org 
chgeneral@palmettofl.org 
eketring@cityofperry.net

I kparker(alport-orange.org 
I ppendarvispsjaeyahoo.com 
! info@cityofpsl.c()m 

pgclerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us 
cihl(, .c_ Ige.org'Vtl 

'" ~1 ,,,,u,,,,,.... I.Qrg.lIV" 
city@ci .org 
sopO I 66(tljaol.com 
John,tv1arks@talgov.com 
mayorcostasialvalpo. us 
cityofwaldolalwaldo-fl.com 
cityo "''''''',' ,a" .. ,,~@lJ"l!v0.com 
plaw-wild ,r;;, ''l.rr.com 
viP'" ,i;;';~ Ip,.org 

I townm"n~p"rilllt0...wnotbellflorida.com 
xcity@])cllsouth.net 
tuWlIui'a ,17 Ifeca.net 
glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net 
tohclerk@windsteam.net 
h.cityhall@mchsi.com 
hOi ,,,,oh.•hp, "'v\~,>uellsouth. net 
hypoluxo(tljhypoiuxo.org 

-

-

I 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

..---~---

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes -­
Yes 

! Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

..­
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

i Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

I 

! 

! Yes 
,,­

Yes 
. Yes 

Yes 
Yes -­
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

: Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes .-.. ~-
Yes 
Yes 
yes 

i 
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FLORIDA PllBLiC SERVICE COMMISSION 
i
r CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

I______________________________PA-,R_T_IC_I_P_A_T_IN_G__E,M_A__IL_A__D_D_R_E_S_SE_S__________________-,
I ADDRESS 

MA~~ER.! PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

I NAME CODE i 
ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

1 
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall(ci)indialantic.com Yes 

~;' Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386(ci)windstream.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ivlarineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes 
Mayor. Town of Marineland mayor. marineland(tllgmail.com Yes 
Mayor. Town of Melbourne Beach b iorita(tllyah oo.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of ,V1ontverde maYor:mmymontYerde.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbree:1:@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Paxton i topaxton(aJgtcom.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory. carri er@mypolkcity.org Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdl@embarqmail.com Yes i 

~.----

I Ma~or, Town of Shalimar m ayor(ci)shal imarflorida. org ~es 
Mayor, Town ofSt. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net . Yes 

..­
Mayor. Town of Surfside mayor(a)townofsurfsidetl.gov Yes 

...--­
Mayor. Town of Westville westville@embarqmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-tl.org Yes 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton(tlllawfla.com No ~I 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself(a)la wfl a. com Yes I 

Office of Public Counsel ro berts. brenda(a1Leg.state. fl, us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg,State.FL.us i Yes 
Oftice of Public Counsel (I Oe) rehwinkel.charles@leg,state.tl.us . No 
Office ofPubhc Counsel (II a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.tl,us No 
Ofiice of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL. CHARLES@leg,state,t1,us No 

~ennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(a)penningtonlaw,com Yes 
: Peoples Gas System GU608 RegdePt@tecoenergy,com Yes 

Progess Energy Service Company iohn.bumett~pj!nmail,com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling(a)pgnmail,com I Yes 
Progress El1erg~ Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjrUYpgnmail.com Yes ---, 

~~ogress Ene!gy Service CompanY, LLC (II) john,burnett'4lpgnmail.com No 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, PA =tgrSha@reUPhlaw,com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 el endy(a)tloridasbestgas. com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc, mhewitt@seminoie-electric,com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
St. .Ioe Natural Gas Company, Inc, GU610 and' is,com No 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas,com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc, ! ted, purser(ci)secoenergy. com 1 Yes 
Suzanne Brownless. PA (I I) suzannebro\';TII ess(u;comcast. n et No 

i 
Talguin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa(clltalquinelectric.com Yes 
TamEa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(tlltecoenergy,com Yes 
Technologiies Ma...nagement, Inc, fmartens@)tminc,com Yes 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd(cjJpipeline,com Yes 
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager(mlakeparkflorida.gov Yes 
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourflorida,com Yes 
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes 

....._--­
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royaljJalm beach.com , Yes -
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(cjJpesphosphate.com Noi 
Young. van Assenderp, P.A. royy7~wmcast.net yes -..~ 

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =579015) 

Attachments: 06974-11.pdf 

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

9/27/2011 




) 10 DO '! -Gu PSG-It -01& (- PC:O~G-UDiamond Williams 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22,2011 8:41 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 FEB 22 AM 8: 56 
Cc: Mary Macko; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

CLH'1riiSS!O N 
Date and Time: 2/22/2011 8:38:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110004-GU 
Filename I Path: 110004.0EP.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~ 
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

FA)(£,o 0r 

Terry X. J-{o(cfnaR mAIL.er; ~ LJ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ~A-IL«>. (" 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110004 

i PARTY 
NAME 

Florida City Gas 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) 
Messer Law Firm (10) 

. Office of Public Counsel (lOe) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

mwi Iliam(aJaglresources.com 
tgeoffroy(aJcfgas.com 
BKeating(aJgunster.com 
aw(aJmacfar.com 
nhorton(a)lawfla.com 
rehwinkel.eharles@leg.state.fl.us 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I 
I 

Printed on 2I22i201) at 3:02:26 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 622737) 


Attachments: 01188-11.pdf 


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

2/2212011 




.e*.. CLK OWlclal Flling 1212 11201 0 A. 18 PM 1 

J Matllda Sanders TSC- I] - 6 O O Y -  Per, - GCl 1 I ooou -c4 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, December 21,2010 4:11 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order/ Notice Submitted 

12/21/2010 4:07:00 PM 
100004-GU; 110004-GU 
100004-1 10004.order.est.kef.doc 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk I I  
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 201 1 DOCKET NUMBER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Printed on 1131201 I at I 5 5  20 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 
Attachments: 00005-1 1 .pdf 

T h e  ottoched order or  notice hos been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

- ,.I"-. . - - ~ _ _ _ _ _ ~ _ _ _ _ I ~ _ . _ _ _ _ _ ~ ~ . - . _ I _  ~~ 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 873521) 

If you hove ony problems opening this ottochment. pleose contact the  Office o f  

Commission Clerk by reply emoil or u t  850-Y13-6770. 

When replying. pleose do not ol ter  the  subject line; os i t  is  used t o  process your reply. 

Thonk you. 

1/3/201 I 



-- ,.-.
Case Assignment and Schedu1ing Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1l0004-GU Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Company: Florida City Gas ?t.,SC..C.LK -. CORRESPONDENCE 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili ~dmml8trative_Parties_ COWlllDier 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peop1es Gas System .UJvfENT NO. 00039-11 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. DISTRIBUTION: 

Officia1 Fj1ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indkates aPR) x x x 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu1e 

Program Module A3(e) iWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 


IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

aPR_Staff [QJ Current C4SR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Ful1 Commission L Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.-

35. 
Date fi1ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia1s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq Off' ( ) lcer s hPre earmg 0 ff'lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senior CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

Due Dates 

~ 
I 
I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case, 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
~ 	 ~ 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler, 

Docket No. 110004-GU Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Company: 	 Florida City Gas 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IJOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff D Higgins [QJ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton 1. Order Establishina Procedure 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/06/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff' ()lcer s Prehearing Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous 

NONE 

Current 

02/28/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 1 ED1 BI 1 BL TBW 

I I X I I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/06/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1.-.. 

Section i 	-::. Office of Commission Cler .. 

~ 

Docket No. 110004-GU Date Docketed: !l1Lfl1/2011 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

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

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA 
X 

CLK (ECR) 
X 

GCL 
X 

PIF RAD SSC 
X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff D Higgins ~ Current CASR revision level-C 8ulecza-Banks 

C Hinton 1. :> Order Estab1ishina 2011 Docket 
2. Order Establishing Procedure 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. 

L Hi11-Slaughter 12. 
K Welch 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..L Commiss ion Pane 1 - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Oate fHed with CLK: 01/06/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectIon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as fo11ows: 

- Hearmg Off' ()lcer s P hre earing Off'lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senIor CommIss70ner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

NONE 01/03/20ll 
NONE 02/28/20ll 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
hhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev, 04/07) :> COMPLETED EVENTS 
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- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section "1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 
.......... 

Docket No. 110004-GU Date Docketed: 01103/2011 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Company: Florida City Gas 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

ClK (ECR) 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

SSC 
X 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Program Module A3(e) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff o Higgins [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bul@cza-Banks 
C Hinton SAME 05/03/2011 Il. Final True-Up Filinas &Testimonv 

SAME2. Audit Report Due 07~ 
SAME 09/3. Proiection Filinas &Testimonv 
SAME 09/20/20114. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina &Hearina 
SAME 09/27/20115. Staff Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
SAME 09/27/20116. Intervenor Testimony &Exhibits 
SAME 10/03/2011 


Staff Counsel J Crawford 

7. Preliminary list of Issues and Positions 

SAME 10/11/20118. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits 
9. Prehearina Statements ~ 10/12/2011

10/2012011 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer 


10. p, ino 
10/20/2011 

l Hill-Slaughter 
11. Discovery Actions Co""lete 

10/24/2011 
K Welch 

12. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 
B. p, ino Ord",r SAME 
14. W",arino (11/1-1/11) SAME ­lS. in.,. nf' H@arino Ilu@ (FYn",dit",d) SAME 
16. Rril!f's Du@ SAME 

SAME17. R@vis@d CASR Ilu@ 12/16/2011 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32. 

Full Commission .JL Commi ssi on Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0212812011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40, 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hear1na 0ff'leer(s) 
COlllllissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

AlllGHIEDI 81 I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

GH 

Approved: 

ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case, 

Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 0212812011\
assigned the full COlllllission decides the case, 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


